
 

Kent County Public Library Board of Trustees 

Special Board Meeting Minutes of: July11th, 2025 

 

  
 

Call to Order 
Present:   

Rachel Durso, President; Melissa Walters, Vice President; John Murphy, Treasurer; Erin 
Counihan, Secretary; Bruce Riedel, Trustee; Robert Bell, Executive Director; Chris 
Walmsley, Director of Office Administration; Tobi Brown, Executive Secretary 

Ms. Durso called the meeting to order at 9:59am. Ms. Durso noted that there were two 
absent trustees. With a quorum present, business could move forward. 

 

Old Business 

Security Updates 

Mr. Bell noted that Chief Dixon, a member of staff, and himself met with a patron to 
discuss the end of their trespass. Mr. Bell stated that due to ongoing concerns surrounding 
this patron, the trespass was extended by an additional 6 months. Mr. Bell added that after 
the end of this extension, the library will reevaluate their decision but are considering a 
permanent ban. Ms. Durso asked if the library has a rule that will expedite the permanent 
ban if appropriate. Mr. Bell answered yes and explained that if the patron purposefully 
violates the trespass, it will lead to an expedited permanent ban. Mr. Bell reviewed the 
events that led to the patron’s ban.  

Master Gardener Request to use Meeting Room for Fundraiser 

Mr. Bell recalled the Trustee’s previous discussion about the Master Gardener’s request to 
host a fundraiser at the library. Mr. Bell explained that they requested to use the patio of 
the Chestertown branch on a Saturday during operating hours. Mr. Bell added that the 
Master Gardners intended to perform monetary transactions during the event. 

Ms. Durso noted that allowing this event to take place would contradict similar rules put in 
place by the Meeting Room policy. Ms. Counihan noted that the patio was not referenced 
in the Meeting Room policy and is not currently addressed in other policies. Mr. Walmsley 
stated that, to his recollection, the patio has not been used by another organization in this 
manner and likely resulted in its exclusion from the policy. Mr. Murphy recommended 
adding the Chestertown patio as a library space in the Meeting Room Policy. Mr. Bell added 
that he felt the Chestertown Library, Inc. Building should be added as well. 



 

Kent County Public Library Board of Trustees 

Special Board Meeting Minutes of: July11th, 2025 

 

  
 

The trustees discussed how to address the Master Gardeners’ request and revise the 
current policies to address future requests.  

Ms. Durso moved to refuse the Master Gardeners’ request to host a fundraiser on library 
property. Ms. Counihan seconded the motion, which was approved unanimously. 

Ms. Counihan proposed the revision of the Meeting Room Policy to include additional 
library spaces. The trustees agreed with this suggestion. 

 

New Business 

Changes to Charges for ILL / OCLC Checkouts  

Ms. Durso explained that currently KCPL uses the OCLC system to order library items from 
out-of-state. Ms. Durso noted that the library only orders from OCLC if the item is not 
available through KCPL’s system or Inter Library Loan. Ms. Durso added that OCLC 
requests accrue costs that the library has to budget for. 

Mr. Walmsley noted that KCPL saw a substantial spike in OCLC requests at the beginning 
of FY2025, causing the total cost to exceed the budgeted funds for OCLC expenses. Mr. 
Walmsley continued that in response to this uptick, KCPL implemented a policy that 
charges a $5.00 fee to the patron for OCLC requests after the total number of patron 
requests has exceeded 100. Mr. Walmsley proposed the removal of these 100 free 
requests to more adequately cover the increased cost of OCLC’s. Ms. Durso stated the 
current policy felt arbitrary, noting that patrons have no way of knowing how many 
requests were placed before theirs. 

Ms. Counihan asked if patrons are notified that their OCLC request costs them a fee. Mr. 
Walmsley answered yes and stated that in order to make an OCLC request, patrons are 
required to sign a request form acknowledging this account charge. Mr. Walmsley noted 
that the fee is only applied if the request is filled. The Trustees went on to discuss details 
about the OCLC request process.  

Ms. Walters moved to revise the Materials and Service Fees Policy to apply a $5.00 fee to 
all OCLC requests that are successfully filled. Mr. Murphy seconded the motion which was 
approved unanimously. 

 



 

Kent County Public Library Board of Trustees 

Special Board Meeting Minutes of: July11th, 2025 

 

  
 

Old Business (Continued) 

KCPL FY2026 Budget Update 

Mr. Bell stated that the allocation proposed by the County for FY2026 had not taken into 
account the increase in staffing costs caused by the filling of vacant positions in FY2025. 
Mr. Bell noted that the library only filled existing positions in FY2025 and did not create any 
new positions. Mr. Walmsley added that the initial allocation from the County was based 
off outdated information from the FY2025 budget. Mr. Bell stated that with the approved 
allocation, the library was looking at roughly a $46,000 shortfall for FY2026. 

Mr. Murphy recounted discussions about the KCPL FY2026 from a recent County 
Commissioners Meeting. Mr. Murphy stated that the County urged the library to tighten the 
budget for FY2026 and for subsequent years due to funding concerns. Ms. Durso asked if 
the library is required to file paperwork with the county when hiring a new employee. Mr. 
Walmsley answered no and stated that hiring information has not been requested by the 
County. The Trustees went on to discuss recent communications with the County and how 
to approach communications in the future. 

Ms. Durso asked the trustees how they wished to address the shortfall in the FY2026 
budget and listed several options. The Trustees discussed the shortfall in the FY2026 
budget and possible solutions.  

 

Closed Session 

Ms. Durso moved to close the meeting. Mr. Riedel seconded the motion, which was 
approved unanimously. The meeting went into closed session at 10:40pm. 

 

Adjournment 
The closed session ended at 11:10am. No further business was brought before the 
trustees.  

Ms. Durso moved to adjourn the meeting.  Mr. Riedel seconded the motion, which was 
approved unanimously.  The meeting was adjourned at 11:11am. 

 






